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Dear Mr. ST Wong

Based on inquiries from the TD, the applicant made modifications/optimizations to the original design in
response to the TD's comments.

1. Cancel the originally designed parking space No. 9 to make room at the entrance of the building on the east
side to facilitate residents' access.

2. Cancel the originally designed parking space No. 22 to facilitate the entry and exit of vehicles and
pedestrians for residents on the north side.

3. There will be no fences or gates at the entrances and exits of AB and CD.
If you have further inquiries please contact me

Best Regards

Ben Fong
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